
THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Dwight D. Keen, Chair 
Shari Feist Albrecht 
Susan K. Duffy 

In the Matter of the Investigation of Charles ) 
Ethan Ball, d/b/a · Cow Chow Express, of ) 
Garden City, KS, Regarding the Violation of the ) 
Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and ) Docket No. 20-TRAM-173-PEN 
Regulations and the Commission's Authority to ) 
Impose Penalties, Sanctions and/or the ) 
Revocation of Motor Carrier Authority. ) 

AMENDED PENALTY ORDER 

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State 

of Kansas (Commission). Having examined its files and records, and being duly advised in the 

premises, the Commission finds and concludes as follows: 

I. JURISDICTION 

1. Pursuant to K.S.A 2018 Supp. 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114, 66-1,114b and 66-

1,115, the Commission is given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise and control 

motor carriers, as defined in 49 C.F.R. Part 390.5 as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3f, doing business or 

procuring business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for the 

exercise of such power, authority and jurisdiction. 

2. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-23 7, to investigate an 

entity under the Commission's jurisdiction and order a hearing on the Commission's own motion 

when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the Commission. 
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II. BACKGROUND 

3. On October 17, 2019 the Commission issued a penalty order in this matter to 

Charles EthanBall, d/b/a Cow Chow Express (Cow Chow Express) alleging four (4) violations of 

the Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (Original Order). In support of the violations and penalty 

assessment, the Commission intended to attach to the Original Order several documents that 

corresponded to the four alleged violations. Unfortunately, the documents attached to the Original 

Order were related to a Penalty Order issued on the same date to The Irrigation Company LLC in 

Docket No. 20-TRAM-170-PEN1
• 

4. On December 19, 2019, Cow Chow Express filed a notice for hearing, wherein it 

noted that the documents attached to the Original Order were not related to Cow Chow Express' 

operations. 

5. As such, the Commission enters this Amended Penalty Order to correct the 

oversight and provides the documents to Cow Chow Express that correspond to the violations 

alleged to have been committed by Cow Chow Express. No other changes were made to the 

Commission's Original Order, but for ease of reference the contents of the Original Order are 

restated in the following paragraphs. 

6. Cow Chow Express has common operating authority with the Commission and 

further operates under USDOT number 3105300. 

7. Charles Ethan Ball attended a Commission-sponsored Motor Carrier Education and 

Safety Instructional Meeting on April 9, 2018, on behalf of Cow Chow Express. 

8. Cow Chow Express is a common motor carrier which primarily hauls grain, feed, 

hay and salt. 

1 The Irrigation Company LLC paid the penalty assessed against them in 20-TRAM-170-PEN on December 14, 
2019. 
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9. Cow Chow Express is a New Entrant motor carrier and may be eligible for a fifty-

percent (50%) reduction of the penalty(s) assessed below. 

III. STATEMENT OF FACTS 

10. Pursuant to the jurisdiction and authority cited above, on October 1-2, 2019, 

Commission Staff (Staff) Special Investigator Penny Fryback conducted a compliance review of 

the operations of Cow Chow Express. A copy of the safety compliance review is attached hereto 

as Attachment "A" and is hereby incorporated by reference. As a result of this investigation, the 

special investigator identified four ( 4) violation( s) of the Motor Carrier Safety Regulations. 

a. On July 1, 2019, Cow Chow Express required or permitted its driver, Victor 

J. Ball, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 1996 

International, VIN ending in 062092, GVWR 33,000 lbs., pulling a 2014 

Wilson semi-trailer, VIN ending in 7707269, in interstate commerce from 

Holcomb, Kansas to Bergman, Arkansas. This trip is evidenced by Bill No. 

010101058, dated July 1, 2019, a copy of which is attached hereto as 

Attachment "B" and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the time of this 

transportation, Cow Chow Express failed to require its driver to complete a 

record of duty status. The special investigator discovered eight (8) 

violations of this type. The carrier's failure to require its driver to keep 

records of duty status for each 24-hour period using the method described 

in 49 C.F.R. 395.8(a) and to submit the original record to the motor carrier 

within 13 days of creation is in violation of 49 C.F.R. 395.8(a), adopted by 

K.A.R. 82-4-3a, and authorized by K.S.A. 2018 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff 

recommends a fine of $250. 
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b. On August 21, 2019, Cow Chow Express required or permitted its driver, 

Charles Ethan Ball, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, 

a 2000 Kenworth, VIN ending in 835977, GVWR 33,000 lbs., pulling a 

2014 Wilson semi-trailer, VIN ending in 64139, in interstate commerce 

from Dodge City, Kansas to Decatur, Arkansas. This trip is evidenced by 

Driver's Daily Log, dated August 21, 2019, a copy of which is attached 

hereto as Attachment "C" and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the 

time of this transportation, driver Charles Ethan Ball loaded meat and bone 

meal in Dodge City, Kansas and transported it to Decatur, Arkansas and 

delivered it on August 21, 2019 at 5:40 p.m. He then drover to Baxter 

Springs, Kansas and loaded sand at 7:50 p.m. going to Voda, Kansas. Mr 

ball made a false record of duty status by showing agricultural exempt on 

August 20, 2019 at 8:00 a.m. when he unloaded sand in Voda, Kansas until 

noon on August 21, 2019, wherein he showed he drove one hour and 

showed agricultural exempt until he loaded his next load of sand at Baxter 

Springs, Kansas at 7:54 p.m. on August 21, 2019. Driver Ball was required 

to record his hours of service when he reached the 150 air mile radius to 

Decatur, Arkansas and again from Decatur, Arkansas to Baxter Springs. 

Cow Chow Express' falsifying records of duty status is a violation of 49 

C.F.R. 395.8(e)(l), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3a, and authorized by K.S.A. 

2018 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $2,000. 

c. On July 27, 2019, Cow Chow Express required or permitted its driver, 

Victor J. Ball, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 1996 
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International, VIN ending in 062092, GVWR over 33,000 lbs., pulling a 

2014 Wilson semi-trailer, VIN ending in 7707269, in interstate commerce 

from Boulder, Colorado to McPherson, Kansas. This trip is evidenced by 

Driver's Daily Log, dated July 27, 2019, a copy of which is attached hereto 

as Attachment "D" and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the time of 

this transportation, Cow Chow Express' driver was on duty more than 14 

hours following his last off duty period of at least 10 hours. Driver Ball 

drove five and three quarters hours after the 14th hour following his last 10 

hour break. The carrier's failure to require its driver to cease driving at the 

14th hour after coming on duty following ten (10) consecutive hours off duty 

is in violation of 49 C.F.R. 395.3(a)(2), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3, and 

authorized by K.S.A. 2018 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of 

$250. 

d. On August 29, 2019, Cow Chow Express required or permitted its driver, 

Charles Ethan Ball, to operate a COL-required commercial motor vehicle, 

a 2000 Kenworth, VIN ending in 835977, GVWR over 33,000 lbs., pulling 

a 2014 Wilson semi-trailer, VIN ending in 64139, in interstate commerce 

from Johnson City, Kansas to Denver, Colorado. This trip is evidenced by 

Invoice Number 537750, dated August 29, 2019, a copy of which is attached 

hereto as Attachment "E" and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the 

time of this transportation, Cow Chow Express had Charles Ethan Ball 

transport in interstate commerce (beyond the 150 air mile radius), which 

would have required the driver to complete his records of duty status on and 
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Electronic Logging Device. That device was not provided by the carrier. 

Cow Chow Express' failure to require its driver to record his hours of 

service on an electronic logging device provided within the commercial 

motor vehicle is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 395.8(a)(l)(i), adopted by K.A.R. 

82-4-3, and implemented by K.S.A. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of 

$250. 

IV. STAFF'S RECOMMENDATIONS 

11. Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends the Commission find Cow Chow 

Express committed four (4) violation(s) of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including 

various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the 

Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the 

Commission. 

12. Staff recommends a civil penalty of $2,750 for four ( 4) violation(s) of the Motor 

Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. 

13. Staff provides notice to the Commission that Charles Ethan Ball, d/b/a Cow Chow 

Express is a New Entrant motor carrier and may be eligible for a fifty-percent (50%) reduced civil 

penalty. The carrier must submit to Litigation Counsel within fifteen (15) days of the date of this 

Amended Penalty Order the signed and dated Reduced Penalty Agreement and Transportation 

Staff must approve the carrier's Corrective Action Plan (CAP). 

14. Staff recommends Charles Ethan Ball, d/b/a Cow Chow Express submit a 

Corrective Action Plan (CAP) within thirty (30) days of the date of this Amended Penalty Order, 

to Transportation Staff, documenting the violation(s) described in this Amended Penalty Order, 

including specific and detailed information explaining the carrier's eff01is and concrete steps taken 
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to ensure the violation(s) do not occur in the future. The CAP must be approved by Transportation 

Staff to qualify for the fifty-percent (50%) discount. 

15. Staff further recommends that a representative from Cow Chow Express attend a 

Commission-sponsored safety seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order, and 

provide proof of attendance to Litigation Counsel. 

16. Finally, Staff recommends that Cow Chow Express submit to one follow-up safety 

compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. Staff will contact the 

motor carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

V. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

1 7. The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over Cow Chow Express because it is a 

motor carrier as defined in 49 C.F.R. Part 390.5 as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3f. 

18. The Commission finds a penalty of $2,750 should be assessed to Cow Chow 

Express for committing four (4) violation(s) of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including 

various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the 

Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the 

Commission. 

19. The Commission finds Cow Chow Express is a New Entrant motor carrier and may 

be eligible for a fifty-percent (50%) reduction in the penalty(s) assessed herein. 

THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT: 

A. Charles Ethan Ball, d/b/a Cow Chow Express, of Garden City, KS is hereby 

assessed a penalty of $2,750 for four ( 4) violation( s) of Kansas law governing the regulation of 

motor carriers, the Kansas Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier 

Safety Regulations, as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations. Payment of $2,750 
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must be made through your personal account with the Kansas Corporation Commission's KTRAN 

system located at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/. You must have an account through KTRAN to 

pay the penalty owed. 

B. A representative from Cow Chow Express is ordered to attend a Commission-

sponsored safety meeting within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order, and provide proof 

of attendance to Litigation Counsel. A schedule of dates and locations for safety seminars can be 

found at the Commission's website http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/trans/safety meetings.htm. 

C. Cow Chow Express must submit a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) within thirty (30) 

days of the date of this Amended Penalty Order, to Transportation Staff, documenting the 

violation(s) described above, including specific and detailed information explaining the carrier's 

efforts and concrete steps taken to ensure the violation(s) do not occur in the future. 

D. Cow Chow Express is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety compliance review 

within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. Transportation Staff will contact the 

motor carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

E. If Cow Chow Express does not submit the Reduced Penalty Agreement and fails to 

pay the penalty of $2,750 within thirty (30) days from the date of service of this Amended Penalty 

Order, see K.S.A. 66-1,105, and/or fails to comply with the provisions of this Order, the 

Commission will have the right to order further sanctions, including suspension of Cow Chow 

Express' motor carrier operating authority without further notice. Additionally, the Commission 

may issue and enforce revocation of motor carrier authority and/or issue cease and desist order(s), 

and may order other remedies available to the Commission by law, without further notice. 

F. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2018 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may 

request a hearing on the above issue(s) by submitting a written request setting forth the 
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specific grounds upon which relief is sought, within fifteen (15) days from the date of service 

of this Amended Penalty Order. The request may be electronically filed with the Commission's 

electronic filing system at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, and a copy mailed to the 

Litigation Counsel. If you do not have access to the internet, you can mail an original and seven 

copies of the request to the Executive Director at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 

66604, and mail a copy to Litigation Counsel. A hearing will be scheduled only upon written 

request. Failure to timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of Cow Chow Express' right to 

a hearing. 

G. If a request for hearing is filed, attorneys for all parties shall enter their appearances 

in Commission proceedings by giving their names and addresses for the record. For civil penalties 

exceeding $500, a corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, unless waived 

by the Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is in the public 

interest. K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-1-202(a). For civil penalties less 

than $500, a corporation may appear by a duly authorized representative of the corporation. K.S.A. 

2018 Supp. 66-1,142b(e) and amendments thereto. 

H. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties for the 

purpose of entering such further orders, as necessary. 

9 



AAL 

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Keen, Chair; Albrecht, Commissioner; Duffy, Commissioner 

Dated: -----------

LynnM. Retz 
Executive Director 
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ATTACHMENT "A" 



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

:o·:-~£:~!~~~~~~~O· r~:!j~:~~~~~~:~~~W~:~~E:~--· ----fa~~;~~:t~~~-~~~,--· ·- ···, 
. - ............ ···--------- -·---··-·----·-------··· -- -····---- --· ____ ,.J,, __ . --- ·- ... --- ...... . 
Investigation Type: Ons1te Comprehensive Investigation Location of Investigation: Other (TMT Truck Permitting Inc.) 

Extent of Operations: Entire Operation 

Physical Address Mailing Address 

. 3980 W PARALLEL RD 
GARDEN CITY, KS 6 7846-8953 
United States 

3980 W PARALLEL RD 
GARDEN CITY, KS 67846-8953 
United States 

Conta<:t Information · 

i Contact Name: MELISSA HUERTA 
: Email: 
. Phone: Cell: ( ) - Fax: 0-

Business and Financial 

' I Business Type: Sole Proprietorship 
1 Gross Revenue For Vear Ending: 12/31/18 

Federal Tax ID: N) 

Operation Classification and Type Cargo 

Type of Operation: Non•HM Interstate Carner 

Operation Classification 
For-Hire Motor Carner 

Property 
Other Non-Hazardous Freight 

Equipment 
. . 

; - -·· ~ --·· .. -~w:~;- ---r~:rm Leased Trip L~::; 7 
··----· -··· - .. - -·· _.,.. ···-·--- 1------- 1 

;~~!ra~~:. ~ ·--·--·---~·~----·---l--------·-l 
~; Trailers 1 1 1 i 

,.. __ --··- ___.,__ __,_ ___ .,. _______ ~ __ _,I 

1 Power units used in the U.S.: 2 
Percentage of time used in the U.S.: 100.0% 

Gram, Feed, Hay, Other (salt) 

Driver Information 

Drivers ·-- "- ·- --"- --·r -·-·--- ··---------··- ·-~-- .. --., 
Intrastate Interstate 

1 

• 

. -- .... --·-·-·----:---•··-··--·- - --- .. 
< 100 Miles 

I •I 

----· ··--· --· _ ... ...t. -----·-·· - ---------- .I 

>= 100 Miles ' 2 :I 
.. _ .... -·---- -----··-- ---- ······• ·-- -•-' 

Average trip leased driver/month: 0 
Drivers with CDL: 2. 
Total Drivers: 2 
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Person(s) Interviewed 
- -

I 
: Name: CHARLES BALL 
~ . 
· Name: MELISSA HUERTA 

Questions 

Questions about this report or the Federal Motor 
Carner Safety or Hazardous Materials regulations may 
be addressed to the Federal Motor Carner Safety 
Admm1strat1on at 

I 

Title: OWNER 

Title: AGENT 

j 1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
: Topeka, KS 66604-4027 
Phone (785) 443-1523 

, FaK (785) 271-3124 

This report will be used to assess your safety compliance. 
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Violations 

r------ _______ ... _.__. ________ --r---.. -- -··---- __________ .,.., _______ _ 
, Violations BASIC Impacted , Rating Factor 3: 
1. Primary: 39S.8(a)(1) ~i~~~~~«:~ _. .... Hours"of-Service ·Operational= Part 

Failing to require a driver to prepare a record of duty status using Fed State Total Compliance · 395 
the appropriate method i-v Critical 

At least 10% of the number checked had violations 

.., ___ .. ----- ... 

5 3 

Violations 
Checked 

·a I 

I I j Fed : State I Total 
I • ----- - .. - i ...• 

27 : 33 '. 60 
____ L _ _ l. - . 

.. .. ", .. _ ---- ......... ·---··----------------·-. ---·· - .. " 

: Example/Notes: 

7/2/19 

Driver Victor Ball did not have any record of duty status which indicated his miles driven, 
hours, unit's, and change of duty status. 

. . . - ' - . - . ,. ... - . ,,. ___ --- ---·--------- --- ·- - .. 
·-------- ----

Violations 

- . . ......... ... 
Drivers/Vehicles 

In Violation Checked 
1--,-----··-·----·-----
2_ ______ ___.1_2 ______ ' 

... , - : 

. 2. Primary: 39S.8(e)(1) 
I 

BASIC Impacted ! Rating Factor 3: ' 
Discovered Hours-of-Seiv1ce ·Operational= Part I 
Fed ; Sta~~~ Compliance ! 395 : Making, or permitting a dnver to make, a false report regardmg 

; duty status 

I
I 8 Critical 

12 12 14_] 
I 
I 

i 
I 

I 

At least 10% of the number checked had violations 
Violations ---· • 

Checked I 
r, I ~;: !;;:. I 

··- ---- _____________ , ___ 3_'._60--+------·-·-·--~ ________ J 
Example/Notes: 

Charles Ethan Ball 

8/16/19 to 8/19/19 

Drivers/Vehicles._ . . _ _ __ _ _ ___ l 
In Violation I Checked 

Driver, Charles Ethan Ball loaded at Dakota City, NE on 8/16/19 and unloaded it on 
8/19/19. Drivers record of duty status never shows the delivery in Westville, Oklahoma. 

2. -··--· Ji.. -- --- -- _Jj 

. ~==:~~:~~i~:~ ------ 1~~~~~ed-1:,-_] 
l Fa_ih~~ t~ maint~in _dn~er_ q~ali~~ation .file in accor~~n:= ~~t~ ~.9~ ·~~ ~b) . . _ . . • • _ • --· ____________ ___. 
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r-. -· --. --. 

,------·---- - -·· -·-·------- -··-· 
I Example/Notes: 
t 

, Charles Ethan Ball 

! 8/23/19 

I Dnver Charles Ethan Ball is missing a page m his employment apphcation which reflects 
1 
his driving experience, COL info, and accident history. He also had not dates on previous 
I employers. 

Dri~~;;,v~hicles I 

~

.,;.:lation - . . 1 Checked -- .! 
----~-·-I I 

2 2 
---·-- •• -.I.. --- _J 

I 
I 

t.....---- ______ .. ...,_ ---------·-· .. ·-----·-·· - .. -•••· .,.._ - •• ----

r-- ... 
J 4. Primary: 395.3 (a){2) 

j Requinng or perrmttmg a property-canymg commerctal motor vehicle driver to drive 

1 
after the end of the 14th hour after coming on duty. 

Example/Notes: 

I 
· 7/27/19 I Victor Ball 

,
1
· Driver Victor Ball loaded road materials in Boulder Colorado at 08:00 p.m. and drove to 
Burlington, Colorado and went off duty for 1 hour and then drove two hours to Oakley, 
Kansas where he went to the sleeper berth for six hours and then went to Medicine 
Lodge, Kansas where he unloaded and then drove back to Garden City, Kansas and went 
off duty at 06:00 p.m. on July 27, 2019. Driver Victor Ball was on duty for 22 hours 
following his last ten hour break. 

I 

Vio!~t.!~_l!~"~!~covered . __ _, I 

[

·-----~tate _!Total .. J 
I I 

. __ L _______ 11 ______ . J 
Violations Checked . _ __. ___ .. ..,I 
--- •• T . I ,• 

Fed State : Total I ' 
• I ---, 
I 27 33 60 

___ ,_,_J 
Drivers/Vehicles I 

[

In Violation . l ~~~•~d _ __ _ ~ i 
1 12 ,i 
--·--· . I • ---· __ -Jj 

l 

-----''----~---- - - ... ----- --· -

I 

I 
I L------. ··------------~-- -· 

I 5. Primary: 395.8(a)(2}{i) 
I 

Driver faded to record dnver•s record of duty status on an Electronic Logging Device. 

-------

~~~ations .,!?!_~~--=--_ -I 
r~~ _ L'State_ . --:~~ta, __ ~

1 
[, I 1 II 
-- -- _L.:.. . _, 

Violations Checked ; 

~

ed •s~-;:,-- . jT~~~- 71· 
---· .. ~---4--
- . .. ~--· 12 __ jj 
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-------------· ·-·· 

Dri~ers/Ve_h_ic_l_e_s..---___ .. _ __,; ,E~am~;~~~: 
I 

In Violation i Checked , 
Charles Ethan Ball ------ •---- -- ----11 

, 8/10/19 1 ! 2 I : 
' Driver, Charles Ethan Ball was required to log a portion of his trip from Holcomb, KS to · - - --- - - · · - · .. , l 
• Kansas City using ELD. His truck 1s registered as a 2000 Kenworth and the engme label J 
shows a manufactunng date of March 2019. 
- ---- ------·-----··· ------------------·------
r-•·-------------
, 6. Primary: 395.S(f) 

, Failing to require driver to prepare record of duty status m form and manner prescribed. 

Violations Discovered ----· · --~ 

f 
~~-- I~~~- .. -~}~•-=-j 
3 14 i 1 I 

Violations ~hed<ed - L . . . - -. . I 

E
;------· -r . -- - ·- ,, 
jstate ____ JTotal --~' 
I I I 

-- --~- ____ j 60 -- ·--- .; 
I 

!_ _______ .. M _____ -••• > •--• •••••--••- -----•------------•----------! . 
: Example/Notes: . 
I 

, Victor Ball 

7/2/19 

Driver Vic.tor Ball did not md1cate his miles dnven, hours of setV1ce, unit number, change 
of duty status, and bill of lading ~umber/shipper and commodity. 

l
DrivE:r~/Vehicles f. _ . . ... _ 

1 

In Violation I Checked : J 
I I. ; -- - -. . ... ~~-. -·- . -.. -· -. ··-·· .. :I 

--·------ --L-------'1 
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Safety Fitness Rating 

----------- -.-• ------- ----------·------- --
I 

; Your proposed safety ratmg 1s: CONDITIONAL 1 UNSATISFACTORY rating factor and 2 or fewer CONDITIONAL rating factors. 
: Corrective actions must be taken for any violations (deficiencies) ,dentrfled in this report. See below for more information. 

RATING FACT~RS I RATING I ACUTE 

I Factor 1. General = Parts 387 and 390 Satisfactory 

r Factor 2: Driver = Parts 382, 383 and, 3!11 Sat1sfactol)' 
--•-1----•-··-·-· ·-- ·--····-·-·- ·-- --1 

I - -··-·. --- . - -~--- ·- .. _, _____ -· ·-- ~ ·- - . 

!:
Factor 3: Operational = Parts 392 and 395 . _ _ _. .. •. .•• Unsatisfactory 

;··---~ 
·-·-- - -----~ 

actor 4: Vehicle =- Parts 393 and 396 Satisfactory 

OOS Vehicles (CR)~ 

I Number of Vehicles Inspected (CR): 

! OOS Vehicles (MCMIS)~ 

, Number of Vehicles Inspected (MCMIS): 

OOS Rate: NaN 

I 

I 

Factor 5. Haz. Mat. = Parts 397, 171, 177 and, 180 Not Rated 

Satisfactory 

: 1 
. -- ----- -- --- - ...... J 

1 Factor 6: Accident Factor = Recordable Rate NIA 
I 

; Total Miles Operated: 175,419 

· Recordable Accidents: 0 
I 

: Recordable Accidents/Million Mrles: 0.00 
- - ... •• - • • • .. -- • •• -- .... •I ... - •-----•-------------- ----

Effective date: You wdl receive an official notice of proposed safety rating from the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration in 
Washington, D.C. The Cond1t1onal rating will take effect 60 days after the date of the official notice. 

However, 1f this ratmg improves a previous Unsatisfactory rating, it will become effective on the date of the official notice from the 
FMCSA headquarters. 

You may request a safety rating upgrade based on corrective action under 49 CFR 385.17 and/or an administrative review under 49 CFR 
385.15. 

Change to safety rating based on corrective action: You may request a change to a safety rating under 49 CFR 38S.17 at any time by 
providing evidence that you have taken actions to correct the deficiencies that resulted in the safety rating. You must make this request 
m writing to the Field Administrator for the FMCSA Service Center m which you maintain your pnnc1pal place of business. A pending 
request for a change in safety rating under 49 CFR 385.17 w,11 not delay the effect,ve date of the rating. 

Administrative Review: You may appeal your proposed safety rating in a petition filed under 49 CFR 385.15 if you believe FMCSA made 
an error in assigning your safety rating. You must submit your appeal within 90 days of the date of the proposed safety rating or within 
90 days after denial of a request for a change in rating under section 385.17(i). If the safety rating improves a previous Unsatisfactory 
rating, it becomes effective immediately and you must submit your appeal within 90 days of the final safety rating. A petition under 
section 385.15 wdl not delay the effective date of the rating unless the Chief Safety Officer grants a stay. 

You must submit your appeal in wntrng to: Chief Safety Officer, Federal Motor Carrier Safety Admm1strat1on, 1200 New Jersey Ave., S.E., 
Washington, DC 20590-0001. 

I 

Data.Os: If you dispute the violations recorded in the Violations section of this investigation report, and the violations were not used in 
the calculation of your safety ratmg, you may submit a Request for Data Review (RDR) through DataQs. The DataQs system is the method 
to remove violations that did not affec.t your safety rating. DataQs 1s an online system that allows a motor carrier or dnver to request and 
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track a review of Federal and State issued data that it believes to be mcomplete or incorrect. To submit an RDR, go to 
https:/ / dataqs. fmcsa.dot.gov. 
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1'Y80NFR11111 MIAT8, INC. •FtNNIV COUNTY CARCASS 
HOLCOIIB, H8 '7811 

CONSIGNED Tltll12 
10: TYSON FOODS 

HWV7NORTH 
IF811.AW.0. CWL~A"t 
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111111111111111111111 
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SHIPMENI' ID: X10890053 
810P NUM8ER: 01 OF 01 PAGE: 01 
Bil.DATE: 2019-07.0120.10.61 
PRINTEODAlE: 2019-07-0120.11.68 
ARRIVAL DA1E: 2019-07"°2 07.00.00 
8ALESORDER(a): Xf089 
P.0.(1): ffl19TP0329 
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ATTACHMENT "E" 



DATE 
LOADED: 

COMMODITY: 

LOADING GRADE: 

LOADING 
SCALE TICKET NO.: 

NET 

Skyland Grain LLC 
POBox280 

Johnson, KS 67855 
(620) 492-6210 

·•;;-·- .......... 

No.53t750 

SHIPPED FROM SHIPPED TO 

w' 
1o, SHIPPER 

,.20.J...:l CONT. NO.: 

WEIGHTS 

LOADING UNLOADING 

CONSIGNEE: 

DESTINATION: 
DATE 
UNLOADED: 

UNLOADING GRADE: 

UNLOADING 
SCALETtCKETNO.: 

DRIVER'S 
,LICENSE NO.: 

BUYER'S 
,.20__ CONT. NO.: 

CARRIER 

STATE: I 
TARE 

LOSS IN TRANSIT: 
DRIVER'S 
SOC. SEC. NO. 

,__S_H-IP_P_E_R_'S ________________ ueENSE ~o. MAKe:M 

SIGNATURE: 

PLEASE FILLIN ALLAPPLICABLE INFORMATION ABOVEI G\VE THIS COPY ANO SECOND COPY TOltlE'\"RUCK OR\\JER. 

WfflTEAND CANARY- CONSIGNEE COPY PINK-tlllltNG COPY GOLDENROD - SHlPPEF:S f\LE COP'i 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

20-TRAM-173-PEN 

I, the undersigned, certify that a true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following by means of 

first class maiVhand delivered on ----------

CHARLES ETHAN BALL, OWNER 
CHARLES ETHAN BALL 
D/B/A COW CHOW EXPRESS 
3980 W PARALLEL RD 
GARDEN CITY, KS 67846-8953 

AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL 
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD 
TOPEKA, KS 66604 
Fax: 785-271-3354 
a.latif@kcc.ks.gov 

ISi DeeAnn Shupe 
DeeAnn Shupe 

01/09/2020




